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From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:03 AM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal;


Howard Brown


Subject: ROConLTO Delta sections


Good morning folks (afternoon for me)


Here are the sections I have written as of now. I am including several files and will send them to you in three


emails. I still do not have access on my govt laptop to the internet due to issues with the firewall security


settings, so I am using my son's (Andrew) laptop to access the internet from the hotel. I can only get my laptop


to access the internet at my son tim's home on his secure wifi domain. I will be working the next two to three


days from the hotel to get this stuff done per your deadline. Guess I won't be seeing much of North Carolina.


--
Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.

Fishery Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814-4706


Office: 916-930-3607

J.Stuart@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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